
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

PLEASE POST 
 
 

TO:​ ​ Hanna Weigel, APWFA; APW Administrative Cabinet​ ​ ​  
​             
FROM:​ Patrick Vrooman, Director of Personnel and Instruction 
 
DATE:    ​ 4/11/25 
 
RE:​ ​ Vacancy Notice – Speech Teacher 
 
 
Vacancy: Speech Teacher 
Rate: $68,000+ annually 
Job Requirements: NYS Certification 
Application Deadline: 5/23/25 
Start Date: 8/28/25 
 
 
 
All internal & external applications will be accepted through OLAS only: https://www.olasjobs.org 
 
 
The APW School District, as required by NYS Education Department shall not utilize a 
prospective school employee unless such prospective employee has been granted “full clearance” 
for employment by the State Education Department.  To obtain “full clearance” the prospective 
employee shall submit to a full background check via fingerprinting; the prospective employee is 
responsible for the fingerprinting costs. 
 
Those employees within the department where the vacancy exists, who apply in writing for the 
vacant position, will be interviewed and considered for the position prior to considering employees 
from other departments and outside sources. 
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